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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  President Jeff Pruyn   RE:            Zoning Certificate Request 

 Village Board of Trustees         Integrated Packaging & Fastener, Inc. 

             1211 Norwood Avenue 

 

FROM:  Mo Khan    VB Date:   September 17, 2019 

 Village Planner 

 

CC: Jodi Conidi, Village Clerk ENCL:       Business License Application 

 Shannon Malik Jarmusz, 

 Director of Community Development 

 

 

I recommend approval of the following Zoning Certificate Request: 

 

Company Name: Integrated Packaging & Fastener, Inc. 

Zoning: M- Limited Manufacturing District  

 

Integrated Packing & Fastener, Inc. is a Packing Company that sorts and packages individual 

sealed bags of fasteners, screws, and other products. The products are delivered from 

manufacturing companies that produce these parts. Integrated Packing & Fastener, Inc. will be 

occupying 1211 Norwood Avenue, which is approximately 17,500 square feet. The building has 

a total of three dock doors, one on Norwood Avenue and one on each of the west and north 

facades of the building. The site provides a total of 34 off-street parking spaces and the business 

will be parking one company vehicle on the site. They will be utilizing the tenant space for their 

packaging operations as well as having office space for their administrative team. Integrated 

Packing & Fastener, Inc. has 48 employees that work on two shifts, with a maximum number of 

25 employees during the peak shift. Deliveries of the products will be through multiple methods, 

including delivery by freight trucks, which is common for businesses located in the 

Manufacturing (M) Zoning District.  

 

http://www.itasca.com/


The proposed use is consistent with the Zoning District the business will be located in and will 

be compatible with the surrounding area and existing businesses and any potential future 

businesses to be located in this area.  






